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From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 9:46 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Naseem Alston


Subject: Re: Clear Creek effects section V7 sarah's edits


Latest versions of Clear Creek effects attached and posted on the R drive.


MASTER has citations in comments and remaining comments or edits that still need to be addressed


DRAFT TO DISTRIBUTE has all edits accepted and comments removed.


Let me know if I need to make any changes.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


On Thu, May 16, 2019 at 11:43 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Much better. A lot cleaner when edits are accepted and comments are deleted as we go from one version to the


next. Only a few more outstanding comments. Almost there!


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, May 16, 2019 at 10:00 PM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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



